
 
PIVOT Architecture   44 West Broadway    Suite 300    Eugene, OR 97401    t.541.342.7291  f.541.342.1535  pivotarchitecture.com 
 

 
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project: River Road Elementary School – Building and Site Construction 
Title: Addendum No. 4  
Contract No: CIP 410 307 001 
Date: March 14, 2016 

From: John Stapleton, PIVOT Architecture 

To: Interested Bidders 
 

 

This Addendum is available at http://www.4j.lane.edu/bids/ and modifies the Project Manual, Specifications, 
and Drawings in accordance with the Invitation to Bid and the Instructions to Bidders as follows: 

 

General Information 

1. Some of the Information Graphic documents did not appear on the 4J website due to a clerical error. To 
correct this issue, the Information Graphic scope of work will be DELETED from this contract. The Base 
Bid will NOT include any of this work, and Deductive Alternate #8 will be deleted from the Contract. If 
budget allows this portion of the work may be included in the project at a later time. 

Changes to the Project Manual 

1. Section 00 4113 Bid Forms. DELETE Alternate #8 in its entirety. 
2. Section 01 2300 Alternates. DELETE Part 3.01 Section 8 Alternate 8 in its entirety. 
3. Section 03 3511 Concrete Finishes Part 2.01 Subsection B DELETE 1. “Use where Information (IG) 

Drawings indicate “CS”.  DELETE Part 2.03 COATINGS in its entirety. 
4. Section 08 8723 Glazing Films Part 2.01 Section B 6 DELETE reference to Info Graphic (IG) drawing 

sheets. Glazing film extents will be bands as shown on Architectural drawings. 
5. Section 10 1400 Part 2.03 DELETE in its entirety. Section 2.04 B DELETE Metal Letters for casting in to 

concrete. 

Changes to the Drawings 

1. DELETE from project ALL IG Drawing Sheets and all references to that scope of work from the project. 
 
 

Substitution Requests  

None 

 

End of Addendum # 4 
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